II.

HI.

Iv.

INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION
OFFICIAL AGENDA

September 14, 2016
10:00 A.M.
INDIANA GRAND RACING & CASINO
SHELBYVILLE, IN 46176
Call to Order
Approval of minutes of the June 15,2016 meeting.

Agenda

1. Consideration of ALJ’s Recommended Order Dismissing Appeal In The Matter of
Jockey Albin Jimenez.

2. Review of commission rulings — June 1, 2016 — August 30, 2016.

3. Consideration of Petition of Centaur Holdings, LLC, New Centaur, LLC and Hoosier
Park, LLC, Requesting Commission Approval for the Construction of an
Administration Building and Gate House at Hoosier Park.

4. Harness Horse Youth Foundation presentation by Executive Director, Ellen Taylor.

Old Business

New Business

Adjournment



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Indiana Horse Racing Commission

Grandstand, Hoosier Park acmg & Casino
4500 Dan Patch Circle
Anderson, IN 46013

Commission members present: Thomas Weatherwax, Chairman; Greg Schenkel, Vice-Chairman;
George Pillow, member; and William McCarty, member. Also present were Mike Smith, IHRC
Executive Director; Deena Pitman, IHRC Assistant Executive Director; Lea Ellingwood, IHRC
General Counsel; Holly Newell, IHRC Deputy General Counsel; Jessica Barnes, IHRC Director of
Racing and Breed Development; Stan Bowker, Senior Steward at Indiana Grand; Attorney John
Shanks; John Keeler, General Counsel for Hoosier Park; Roger Young, Attorney for the Indiana
Standardbred Association; ; Jim Brown, President and Chief Operating Officer at Hoosier Park;
Rick Moore, Vice President and General Manager of Racing at Hoosier Park;

L Call to Order

Chairman Weatherwax called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 am. A quorum was
present.

L. Approval of minutes of the March 15, 2016 meeting.

Commissioner Schenkel moved to accept the minutes for the meeting of March 15, 2016.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion. The minutes were approved, 4-0.

II. Agenda

Note: All items on the agenda were transcribed by a court reporter from Stewart Richardson.
Transcripts are available at www.in.gov/hre.

1. Consideration of the Administrative Law Judge’s Recommended Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Recommended Order Granting IHRC Staff's Motion of
Summary Judgment in the matter of Scott McNair (IHRC Ruling No. 15600).

General Counsel Lea Ellingwood presented the ALJ’s Recommended Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Recommended Order Granting IHRC Staff’s Motion of
Summary Judgment. Vice Chairman Schenkel moved to approve the Order,
Commissioner Pillow seconded. The motion passed, 4-0.

2. Consideration of the Administrative Law Judge’s Recommended Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, Ultimate Findings of Fact and Recommended Order in the matter of
Juan DeLeon Guerrero.

John Shanks, counsel for Juan Guerrero, and IHRC General Counsel Ellingwood
presented their cases, with Staff objecting to the Commission hearing Guerrero’s
objections due to the timeliness of the filing. Commissioner McCarty moved to allow the
objections to be entered as part of the record. Commissioner Pillow seconded. The
Commissioners voted 4-0 to consider the objections.



THRC Minutes
June 8, 2016

Page 2

Commissioner Schenke] moved to approve the recommended Order granting Staff’s
Motion for Summary Judgment. Commissioner Pillow seconded. The motion passed, 4-

0.

. Consideration of Addendum to the 2016 Agreement Between Hoosier Park, LLC and the

Indiana Standardbred Association (ISA).

John Keeler, General Counsel for Hoosier Park, and Roger Young, attorney for the
ISA, presented a change to the 2016 Agreement between Hoosier Park and the ISA.
The change consisted of a $187.50 daily increase in the retention from the ISA’s share
of simulcast revenues to accommodate the new high definition television broadcast
system at Hoosier Park.

Commissioner McCarty moved to approve the amendment. Commissioner Schenkel
seconded. The Commissioners voted 4-0, for approval.

. Review of commission rulings: March 1, 2016 — April 30, 2016.

General Counsel Holly Newell presented the rulings.

. Consideration of emergency rules regarding:

Standardbred
e 71IAC 3-2-9 Judge’s list

Commissioner Schenkel moved approve the rule and Commissioner Pillow seconded.
The motion was approved unanimously, 4-0.

Thoroughbred/Quarter Horse
e 71JAC 6.5-1-2 Claiming of horses
e 71IAC 6.5-1-3 Claim certificate
e 711AC 5.5-4-2 Apprentice jockeys
e 71 IAC 7.5-6-3 Jockey requirements

Stan Bowker, Sr. Steward at Indiana Grand, presented the changes to the
Thoroughbred/Quarter Horse rules. Commissioner Pillow moved for approval, and
Commissioner McCarty seconded. The voted 4-0 to approve the emergency rules..

6. Rule re-adoptions:

e 71 IAC 6-3-2 Conditions

e 71IAC 8.5-14-1 Equine health; requirements

e 71 IAC 13.5-2-3 Stallion registration (TB)

e 71IAC 14-1-3 “Indiana sired and bred” defined
e 71 IAC 14.5-2-3 Stallion registration (QH)




THRC Minutes
June 8, 2016

Page 3

L.

IL

MI.

Commissioner McCarty moved to readopt the rules. Commissioner Schenkel
seconded, and the re-adoption was unanimously approved.

. Update regarding general IHRC agency and breed development publications & media

efforts:

e Agency brand design for use on newsletters, advisory notices, multi-breed logos,
website development, efc.

e Recent newsletters and upcoming newsletters

e Recap of WISH TV/Centaur/Breed Development partnership

e Social media efforts

Jessica Barnes, Director of Racing and Breed Development, gave an update on the
progress and status of the media communications and brand design. Additionally, she
presented a brief video compiled by WISH TV.

Centaur presentation regarding plans for a “Virtual Ownership™ experience

Rick Moore, Vice President and General Manager of Racing at Hoosier Park, presented
the details of the program that would allow a group of 50 people to own a racehorse
together for a nominal fee and to race at Hoosier Park. The program has been named
First Turn Stable.

Old Business

There was no old business to discuss.

New Business

Jim Brown, President and Chief Operating Officer, presented an update on the
progress and plans of Hoosier Park and the Centaur organization. Rick Moore, Vice
President and General Manager of Racing at Hoosier Park also spoke of some of the
new equipment and partnerships.

Chairman Weatherwax announced the next meeting will be held at 9:00 a.m. on
September 14™ at Indiana Grand Racing and Casino in Shelbyville, Indiana.

Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 11:09 a.m. by
Chairman Weatherwax.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1



INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION
BEFORE AN ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

ALBIN JIMENEZ,

Petitioner,
APPEAL FROM

V. STEWARDS RULING # 16542

INDIANA HORSE RACING
COMMISSION STAFF,

LV W W W L N S i e

Respondent.

ORDER DISMISSING APPEAL

Pursuant to the July 5 2016, Notice of Telephonic Hearing issued by the
Administrative Law Judge and as a result Petitioner’s failure to participate in the
prehearing conference on July 7, 2016, as well as Petitioner’s failure to then appear for a
telephonic conference on July 13, 2016, Petitioner’s appeal is hereby dismissed. The one
thousand ($1,000) dollar fine and five (5) day suspension imposed in Stewards’ Ruling No.

16542 is effective immediately.

SO ORDERED THIS 15% DAY OF JULY, 2016.

%Q,M

KELLY R. ESKEW
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE
1309 EAsT 10™ STREET
Hobge HALL 4080D
BLOOMINGTON, IN 47401
HorseRacingAL]@gmail.com

Page 1 of 2



Distribution:

LEA ELLINGWOOD

INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION
1302 N MERIDIAN STSTE 175
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46202
317-233-3119
LELLINGWOOD@HRG,IN.GOV

MIKE SMITH

INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION
1302 N MERIDIAN ST STE 175
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46202
317-233-3119
MDSMITH@HRCIN.GOV

MR. ALBIN JIMENEZ

621 Talus Way
ALEXANDRIA, KY 41001
¢/0 IHRC STEWARDS
INDIANA GRAND RACETRACK

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2



9102/8¢2/5

bo7 buijny

v 4o 1 9bed 6o Buyny 910z ‘T€ 3snbny ‘Aepssupsm

_ _ _ | ooc | sweuwospu-diym | oroz/g/o | as | adsemoswuoy [ oroz/or/o | svoor |
_ _ _ | o5z | Amqsuodsaiseueir | otoz/z/9 | el | sepiooukiey | 9toe/e/s | oesor |
_ _ _ | oor | wezheqesiques | otoz/v/o | el | omsedopeqoy | groz/e/e | sesor |
_ ~ _ | oot | Awqsuodsaiseuess | oroz/g/o | aL | wseHuyor | 9toe/e/9 | vesor |
_ | ovutio | gtoeitfo | | uomeyuibupry | 910z/0e/r | 8L | upued wiooew | otoz/e/o | eesor |
_ _ _ | ooc | eweuwospurdym | otoz/e/o | as | meueavmedm | otoz/e/o | zooor |
_ _ _ | ooz | ssepposfssopied | otoz/ie/s | as | ssoopepo | otoz/s/e | wooor |
w _ _ | ooz | uomeyubumua | oroz/z/o | as | ouedpreword | otoz/s/e | 9909t |
_ _ _ | oot | uomeyubumua | otoz/z/o | @s | Jebpym enwes | otoz/8/9 | s9091 |
_ _ _ | ooz |  uoneomuokd | gtozk/s | as | sebpimpenwes | oroz/z/9 | €909t |
_ _ _ | oor | wompeyubumuag | otoz/t/e | as | sebpimpenuwes | otoz/e/9 | z909r |
_ _ _ | os | uoneomuohd | orozre/s | as | wwswekl | otoz/z/o | esoor |
_ _ _ | oor | Awmaqsuodsaissuenr | 9toz/i/o | aL [ seoewoyopy [ oroz/z/o | zesor |
_ _ _ | ooz | uopeyubumua | oroz/i/e | as | oumdprewnrs | otoz/z/o | o909t |
_ _ _ | o5 | oebuepuenwpaer | ogtor/ie/s | as | sewmod weuusy | oroz/e/9 | ssoor |
_ _ _ | os | ebuepmmpaer | ogtozre/s | as | eauequowea | oroz/e/e | ssoor |
_ _ _ | oot | Awaqsuodsaiseuer | otoz/i/o | HD | seweiduyor | otoz/z/o | 1esor |
_ _ _ _ |  pawesbhes | otoz/eiy | as | seusenwor | otoz/z/o | 19091 |
_ _ | oor | Amqsuodsasseures | | ar | ueseyuyor 9102/1/9 | 0£591




¥ 4o ¢ sbed

Bo Buyny

9107 ‘t€ Isnbny

‘Repsoupai

91/1£/21 _ 9102/01/9

9102/9Z/5

Jop[IM SBIOUIN

9102/01/9

_ | _ | oo | ewewwwospu-duym [ oroz/ez/o | as | sebpmenwes | otoz/ez/s | 98091 |
| _ _ _ |  oswpaiossy | orozor/s | @s | sdeuiuomsg | otoe/se/o | sso9r |
| ¢ | orozsz/e | oeroz/sz/o | | ssoppesjssepred | otozwz/o | 8s | semwumy | otoz/se/9 | v8091 |
_ _ _ | ooz | epusouoyoyemnpes | oror/szo | as | ebiwoeonoos | oroz/sz/o | zgoor |
_ _ _ | ooz | vomeyuwbunia | otoz/sr/o | 8s | sebpimienwes | otoz/se/o | 18091 |
_ _ _ | oor | vomeyubumia | otoz/rz/o | as | sepmsewoyl | otoz/zz/9 | 64091 |
_ _ _ | oor | Auqsuodseiseuess | oroz/st/o | @l | enenbed puowhey | 9T0z/zz/9 | TvS9T |
_ _ _ _ | pepusdsns Apewwns | otoz/er/o | aL | zeldsmi | ot0z/ez/9 | evsor |
| s | ot/eie | oroz/se/o | oot | uomoeyurbupny | o9toz/st/o | AL | zewswicuqy | 910¢/ze/9 | wvsoT |
_ _ _ | oot |  uomeomuokd | oroz/tz/e | as | Jebpympenuwes | otoz/ze/9 | 08091 |
_ _ _ | o0s | ebuepueaupaer | oroz/or/ | as | uosieiadoea | 9toz/ze/9 | 8/09T |
| _ _ | ooz | vomeyuwbumia | otoz/er/o | 8s | wwswehL | otoe/te/o | sc091 |
_ _ _ _ | popusdsns Apewwns | 910z//1/9 | a1 [e6o eausnno pbuy| 910z/81/9 | 8£59T |
_ _ _ | oot | Amqsuodsesseueir | oroz/t1/9 | AL | denowAmoos | otoe/sr/o | ovsor |
_ _ _ _ | pepuadsns Apewwns | otoz/z1/9 | aL | seueiouospn | otoz/sr/o | eesor |
_ _ _ _ | vomeyubumug | oroz/sr/e | es | uubugor  fotoz/zr/o | 9co9r |
_ | 1s1poy asung | | oos't | oeuoseypwexeq | oroz/gr/s | as | uwwsAwed | otoz/st/o | sco9t |
_ | 1s1pay asind | | osz | suljowad | otoz/ib | as | semoigAqgos | 9tozA1/9 | 0£09T |
_ | "1s1p=y @sind | _ _ auijowad | oroz/e/s | as | Awepeguedy | otoz/vr/o | 709t |
_ | 2sipay asund | _ ~ auljowsd | oroz/gr/s | 8s | weuydynoAwer | otoz/e1/9 | €091 |
_ “ _ | ooc | ewewwnospu-dum | gtoz/ir/e | @5 | seqeipewuor | 9toe/vt/9 | v09T |
_ _ _ | oot | sezAeqeauques | oroz/e/e | aL | Aowowoiesoy | otoz/vl/9 | /€591 |
_ | 1sipey asind | _ ~ suljowad | otoe/ey | @s | emoigAqgod | 9T0Z/pT/9 | T/09T |

_ _ _ (uewny) euen(ie _ _ as _ _ _ 690971 _




P Jo ¢ abed

6o Burpny

910¢ ‘1€ Isnbny

‘Aepssupag

| wseHuor | otoz/ez/o |

_ _ | ooz | opoppedoyerer | oroz/oz/c | AL | euesepasoped | otoz/te/i | vSS9T |
_ _ | ooz | >poppedesioybuom | otoz/oz/z | Ho | erowereainey | otoe/re/c | 9ssor |
_ _ | oor | wbueiseddeusdum | otozwr/z | 8s | preuosissoy | oroz/oz/c | 66091 |
_ _ | oot | wbusiseddeus-dym | otozer/c | ss | wwssekL | oroz/oz/c | ootor |
_ _ | oor | uomeyurbumua | otoz/or/z | as | ouedpegrs | otoe/er/c | 46091 |
_ _ | ooz | oepiowoyoyaunpes | otoz/or/z | @s | uudjyepuey | otoz/et/s | 86091 |
_ _ _ | ouozemnquueyd | ogtoz/ze/9 | gL | epeooseusn | oroz/gr/c | 0S59T |
_ _ | buwem | suozeinqiéueud | otoz/gz/e | WO | Aasenewjpa | 9toz/st/z | evS9T |
_ _ | oot | Awqsuodsarseuess | oroz/st/z | el | deysoew  |otoe/or/c | zesor |
_ gtoz/ez/ | otozioe/L | | uvomeyuwbupy | otoz/er/z | HO | epenbsguepswd | oroz/or/z | 18591 |
_ _ | os | oebuepuenugeer | groz/er/c | @s | adseioeuuod | 9toe/or/s | 96091 |
_ otoe/ee/t | oroz/or/c | ooo't | uomeyubupy | otoe/er/o | el | zeusuncuigy | 910Z/9T/L | €5S9T |
_ _ | 000t | suojosupaididyaw | otoz/st/o | es | sedwnssmnd | ootozpT/L | S6091 |
_ _ | oor | sebprfeqooyained | otoz/6/c | HO  pwon-zenbzep wenof 9toz/et/L | 9vs9T |
_ ~ | oot | Amqsuodsesssuesr | otoz/o/c | aL | epmoaym | ot0z/er/c | 8vs9T |
“ ogtoe/re/c | gtoz/er/e | |  uomoeyubupry | otoz/e/z | HO  pwoo-zenbzep weno otoz/ET/e | rvS9T |
~ _ | oor | vomeywbumuia | ogtoz/elz | as | Adupew | otoz/er/c | w6091 |
_ _ | ooz | womeywbumug | otoz/z/e | as | Buopquyor | 9toz/e/L | €609T |
_ _ | oos | syem/Bupseig-diym | otoz/z/e | as | buopquuor | otoz/e/c | z609T |
_ _ _ _ suljouiad | oroz/ie/o | as | uosuyorpzewpin | 910z/9/z | 16091 |
_ _ | ooz | uvomeyubumug | 910z/52/9 | @S | 4squiodel prewry | 9T0z/S/L | 06091 |
| _ | oo | =euwwnspu-duym | otoz/oe/s | as | sepoaumen | o9toz/s/c | 88091 |
_ _ | oor | vomeyubumia | otoz/ez/o | @s | sewsdiedueua | 9toz/s/z | 68091 |
_ _ | oor | Auqsuodsasseuers | otoz/sz/e | AL pSoT |



P $0 p abed 601 Bulny 910z ‘1€ 15nbny ‘Aepsaupaa

910Z/1¢/L

PO1RUILLIY 9SUSIM

9102/12/. al uouueg esr]

* € | otozw/is | ogtov/es | | uomeyuibuprd | 9t0z/ez/c | aL | enanpinbeza | 9t07//7/L
| ¢ | otouwis | otoz/e/s | |  uomeyubupry | otoz/ez/c | HO | epanbs3uepsud | 9toz/izL
_ _ _ | ooz | swewsunbaikeypor | 910z/9z/c | HO  |euid on [ opueod| 910//7/L
_ _ _ | oos | eeuwwospurdum | oroz/ez/c | 8s | uosiled jpewpi | 9102/9¢/L
_ S | oroz/oe/c | oroe/te/c | | ewewwwspurdym | otoz/oz/c | 8s | adsenoeuuoy | 910e/97/L
_ _ _ _ | peewwwsyssuon | otoz/er/c | aL | ewiod leyd | 9t0z/En/L
_ _ _ | ooz | S0UR.B4IRIU] | oto/oe/c | @s | bBuopauyor | oroz/ez/L
_ _ _ | ooz | oepuowoyoyampes | oroz/rz/c | 8s | wemseboy | 9toz/ET/L
_ _ | | ooz | epuouwoyoyainpes | oroz/iz/e | 8s | wpemdsbow | 9t0z/er/L
ﬁ _ _ | ooz | oopuouoyoyampes | oroz/iz/z | es | sepnwyos unew | 9roz/gz/L
_ € | oroe/se/c | gtoe/an/e | | uvomeyubupn | otoz/oz/z | el | weyesssuer | 9r0z/ee/t
| _ _ _ _ _ | _ |




AGENDA ITEM NO. 3



STATE OF INDIANA

BEFORE THE INDIANA HORSE RACING COMMISSION

N RE:

THE PETITION OF CENTAUR HOLDINGS, LLC, ) !
NEW CENTAUR, LLC, AND HOOSIER PARK, )

LLC, REQUESTING THAT THE COMMISSION }

APPROVE CONSTRUCTION OF AN ),

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AND GATE )

HOUSE AT HOOSIEER PARK )

PETITION

Comes now Petitioners Centaur Holdings, LLC (Centaur), New Centaur, LLC {New Centaur) and
Hoosier Park, LLC (Hoosier Park), by counsel, and respectfully request that the Indiana Horse Racing
Commission (Comumission) approve the construction of an administration building and gate house at

Hoosier Park. In support of such Petition, Petitioners show the Commission as follows:

1. Centaur is the owner of New Centaur, which is the owner of Hoosier Park;

2. Hoosier Park is the holder of a permit to conduct a horse racing meeting at Hoosier Park, which
permit was issued by the Commission pursuant to IC 4-31-5-8. The permit issued to Hoosier
Park was most recently renewed by the Commission at its regular meeting on December 9, 2015;

3. Pursuant to 71 JAC 11-1-16, Hoosier Park seeks Commission approval fo construct an
administration building consisting of 9,361 square feet that would be located on the backside of
Hoosier Park in the approximate location shown on Exhibit A, appear essentially as depicted on
the artist’s rendering attached as Exhibit B, and be constructed in accordance with the floor plan
illustrated on Exhibit C (Administration Building). Further, Hoosier Park seeks approval to
construct a gate house in the location shown on Exhibit A, which would look essentially similar
to the artist’s rendering depicted on Exhibit D and have the floor plan shown on Exhibit B (Gate
House). The Administration Building would house the offices of the Commission, Hoosier Park
Race and Security Department offices, track chaplain and Indiana Standardbred Association
medical facilities. The Gate House would be an aesthetically pleasing addition to the backside
and provide for backside security.

4. The estimated cost of the Administration Building and Gate House is Three Million Dollars
($3,000,000) (Estimated Construction Cost). Because the Estimated Construction Cost exceeds
Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000), construction of the Administration Building and



Gate House are considered “material modifications” under the Commission’s rules (T11AC 11-1-
16) and require Commission approval,
5. Approval of Petitioners’ request to construct the Administration Building and Gate House is in

the best interests of Indiana horse racing.

WHEREFORE, Petitioners respectfully request that the Commission approve the construction of the
Administration Building and Gate House, and grant all other relief as may be right and proper in the

premises.

Respectfully submitted,

Aftbrney for Petitioners, Centaur
New Centaur and Hoosier Park

>



Certificate of Service

L hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was served upon Ms. Lea Ellingwood, Esq., 1302 N.
Meridian Street, Suite 175, Indianapolis, Indiana 46202 by hand delivery, this ?j_?day of August, 2016.

NVIEIA

J O@S . Keeler

John S. Keeler, #5110-49

111 Monument Circle, Suite 777
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-656-8782




EXHIBIT A

10F3







EXHIBIT A

20F3



& Guard House



EXHIBIT A

30F3




[ : eI -ope ) )
, -

Beam, Longest and Neff, LLC
& ing Engineen, ey Oe,.

o

s ——
[ emoumv s
[ Jrmawsomnensn

runem;

REQUILED PEN CITY CO0E: 1 3POT 2R
R85 OF RLOOR ANEA

- 400 300 # 1 TOTAL B#OTE

) CVaDAACCEAEL aRGT

Guard Wowse\)arer [ N 17700077
R

E -
e am
| i &M o T?
M/: _@ll =
B R
J T i

BLN

eravipeD:
~ELATAKDAND BPOTS

N 4\, \\\\\\\\\L

I

ANDERSON, IN
SITE PLAN

HOOSIER PARK
RACING COMMISION OFFICE BUILDING

.

NP 67172018
2] E.W—g
o (o
)

160018

J{ c201




EXHIBIT B

10F2



SHEET NOTES:

1 AL DRSNS S £ LD WRAID.

1) KEY NOTES:

1. SHOTIL FACED 0T XD VIRDCA, SO0 WK S10am
DOD COET LATDY BYADS 6 17" Bl
WS O DESUE WO T ColDR: 0D STNE

1 6 B0 DD 4 T
BRSO DOk KAUE TR, DR UL STERE.

1 € o gD 14 T
BASKS OF DESGE KAVDE TRU. OOXOR COBRE TP
417 CONDNT DOV 8/¢ R,
4SS OF DEOR: KA T, OOV COBRE SHRE

3 SOOM-ACD AT STONE SAL. STE AL SOTTONS FoR
[Ny
0 PRTSN, DUT 1AL CONGIERL SASTHAL 19T WTH WTECRAL

g
BAST o DESCIE LUMTITE WSORY B0 CAOHY BT

¥ VROOU/00 ASIOIAY, JATER T6 (001 MO WRIDY SHIMES
FOR BTE, CULOR. A0 STME.

S € BN TR Y ETE BT 46§ « 4

i

STl or Ao FOvL- G HATORD QDL

4 b B0 POST QO - 3 STAXTURL
COUR S S0 WSS QN G000 SUN WIH CLDIR ZALR.

V7. EXTEROR UGN RAVRE FER EEETRCA. DARS.

1L GO B0 KELL SR BY (EDL, RO UAMAATIRIR,

1%, VEOR PLATE 9/Di2 01 ANHORS, (7PN 70 SHLCTIRAL R
PATL S5, 6T REOURDENS MIDL PATES A0 BXTS 1D B
PO LI (W GUOL RIT).

24 SUGED At SEHLID AT TUOER COTRATON,
GO S 2% UAIST QUAE VOO0 STAN BTH (LB STALIR.

NI, GDGL G PER MEN, FOOPNI WHLIFACTLRER,
VONID ROC OF PER O PR,

GALE D TR, NOIWECAL YOI BT 4 WDETRR 474
SROUM PG, CORTRY FREE AREA N2 WTH LSOWATA

DA O DESIHE QREUGHTK STATOHARY (GAER SO K
SI0E AR VN 6530 AND DI SGEE, COLOR TO WAITH
AU UAERIL

20 SR Ul D RGN TS O,
UMD LOOTTES U RIXE, D PNEND
UL T, GOUOR TO LT APV AWTERAL.

T CAT STCAE N (BT FACHD) AT STOHE CoLiRsL SEF
SRARED DS,

A O, SO, S0P REAY 508 AT 4 400 O I/
o’

BBE B

0. ¥ DAL CAT SN MO BN — O, G
24 DO MABER SV B {CELL [P0 PARCSE L0, CONTRGT

28, MROK DX - COGRTOUTE VWAL LOCATON, LOWGI HEGHT A0
THPE Wk 000 FRE L)L ST ATRSDEPOL.

£

:
Eu s8¢
m o me
s mmm
§ 2o giz
8s|357
g8

g

RO MBI BRKWHFTY
An1as7a AcE

CRATONG T

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

?am\saog e

A200




EXHIBIT B

20F2



T

)
—)
[ -

[ \@@ E A

TEE e TETH
T 1
b P P T

SHEET NOTES:

:
]
i

:
?;
5

" a0t Of (o KU STore VDTS BTDRATDR, B

R RRO04/000R ASSIAKY, RETER 19 000K £ VETOY SEHEDULLS

FOR BTE. SR 4D STAL

. S4E /R0 COZNT BOV) VENTED PL.
BASS OF OCSOHK HROWSOIT  CEKIFt: CURBLE STONE.

12 PIRRUASE/MPHNT LPETIE WRAHTED CLASS & RTED SHMAE

PR RGOT AN 4D BOTER.
LB AUGHAT S0 TR, SR TH KATCH SESAL ROUF,
fh SO SEA M ROONYG

EASE F OFD0¢ ARISRAE UW-cLAD (T4 ROV FNEL

SYSIEM Off ATROXD DEAL  GRDR: HATIFORD GREEH,

18 Bd 900 POAT DDt - SEE ST
SO T 3T IS DM V000 STAK WTH QIR SRR,

1K Lot PO PUSY QLU ~ ME STRUGTLAAL
LR 59 ] K093 UM T $THA

7. EICRAR LT FIUAT, X EITTRIR, (RALGS.
T8 GARE DD WIDL U B VEVL SDONG WMSICILAR.

HOOSIER PARK
RACE OFFICE
HOOSIER PARK RACING AND CASINO
4500 DAN PATCH CIRCLE
ANDERSON, INDIANA 46013

I MEDL AATE WM 20LF NIGKS, REFTR TO STACARA A
ANTE SIS, BOLT REURDADAS. KELA RATES 150 BT 0 fE.

. At SO SO AL HERY TRE COHTRITCRL
0P S0 A% 0SS DA BOOD SAH UMM GLDIA SEAR

. ST RDGE G FIR METAL S0P LOGITITTLRER,
T VO KOG OF KR RO AL

GST KT Gy (0N DO} A1 TFOKE COLLRL. ST
DUNEED Bevax

Eﬁuﬂswﬁias&gka,ﬁn:}\a.
0%

4 THL CATT KIONE LOOATL D TS FAER,
TR WAGDR AL 15 LEGSLE FROM AGUDIG LT, CONTIRST

T TR DA 48 UE A KX, 8° 11 BT A AR
STRME WOTH OF /2, CONIRETN Y0 (PR IR, LSS

A GATR A L0GK. P SEPECTON MTH AGESDRTIN,

. DA A0 - COOTEOWSE FHAL LOGATION, WOUNTIN HEXT )

iﬂ?lgimgihl!g




EXHIBIT C




RS

1g-g

)

¢

[

F

e

l@

R4

.3
o

2

£

2t}
T

SAES
OFFICE

ﬁ,ht

vl 3R
% _

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND:

4 COUOR NV TEXIURE OF WOER. W WATT SORUTED, SWAL BE
APANED BT THE GNEX 90 TIE ARCHTECT PROR T8

SHEDT 061 FOR RAL YYPE DESCRPTIONT.

L XORIBATE FYE DXVRUSHER LOCATOR M0 TYPE VI 1%
S DAMEE RIS FI3 ACOXDML, SECRUNOH,

(D) 9000 AR -~ ST, 00 DL

() oo - sz mvco sas

I LTI - B AL T OESORATRONS -
(), MTRON AT UG - 55 OAUR LIRS

()
ARG LGIRH 10 - SEC DODA EDWIS
&

WO
RACE OFFICE

HOOSIER PARK
HOOSIER PARK RACING AND CASINOG
4500 DAN PATCH CIRCLE
ANDERSON, INDIANA 45013

¥

X aliali

gy

o MEZIRNF. 841 SE

SEE SHEET A10G FOR WEZZANINE
PLAN.

@g&ﬁig.aﬁsnﬁ

Eupﬁ.aa‘ﬂﬁ.suﬂ.:s




EXHIBIT D



(g

?

lr! Oh_ Fh_ 8 Aok

] & ;
— (]

—

— I N i.
I

NOLVAT B L5am )

E E:
Elg ‘éf
I T LT e
BRI R e
THIRH LT ST §§g§§§§§§§*%
L E T i ad 12 gd 1
IREICIa) M |
: §§§§§§§§~EZE !ggg §§§§§gigas
| ] s il i) N
g ' I
g : % g i N 3 : 5
g a2 " g [
) g —
2. 1 . ANEW
188t ||| |1 ol
> E g%? Bt o e HOOSIER PARK RAGING AND CASINO
Q 5; !;’. 4500 DAN PATCH CIRCLE
o ANDERSON, INDIANA 46013




EXHIBIT E



A KL S NE SO AS AN BaY (0 g 0t wses) aL | B
2 RUENSOHS ANE TR FACK, OF S0 (R OF SSOIRY, )

© GENERAL SHEET NOTES:
} &

e
L g
1.
i
i
L
1

X COCROMIE P GIAGE DEY WTH OV DGR NS

, “ e . e "
2 ‘ : i 5
o | & | b @ FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES:
i H I MR OOLLROLY ASCKE STONE BAGE TO KATCH RADNT O
h 1 POID 0L (Lo SKETY YELLDW)
) I
|

“7\”_ 4 UTUAZED AT Aws
& ROOF DUMKE AT
L RDJITE AR DORDESSH
DiRY L 1 ¥ MO, SOORNK
ECERR 0 w00 0 505 i s
. Wﬁgg
! eosf ¥ P 1 18, AT ALY TG Aoune Cousi TLIS, <]
1. WORK STANON W/ HAF WAL TO ALOY VELK GORNETER =
I S detah S 4.2
D b ohE W DQW
e 1 _ B\ SUL-LGANTD TY, COOTRATE ST JORT A0 FOREA EnAHn. zE
! L Ba|2E
T | ¥ ELLTREN. DEOTS. VOO M OmER. mmwm 2z
i =4 2ralgc=
2 () i HolzES
! <3|  FLOOR PLAN LEGEND:; Amm ¥35
] N @D o - e on s < wms
] =4 AMV H00H U0 - S5E HD0N SCHTIULE ol §73 m
N Bl AL - S L TR ESOTOS m
@, o wsvo 1 -~ s oo

@E&E&sé%ﬁ?&

LoBaY
POXRL AAIE A AR
i

@eﬁgﬁsg.ﬁgﬁﬁ

CEUNG LECEND

Bk
£
:
i
£

:
|

I

RECASSED ORI T
{ o speue s ounssiss FLOOR PLAN AND
; REFLECTED CEILING

| ae s e s
| PLAN
L TRET
SSEE FOTSH SCETAL, FUTTRON, M0 MEDHACAL SHEETY FOR
IR BEDRUAIH RGO SWBRALY, SI2%, . m Agm

DERH se @
T

REFLECTED CEILING P!
@ Sl T LN







INd TSEEF  €10T/81/CT

‘s@dusliadxe auinbs
anbiun Buipinoid Aq gz¢| eduls
sjupdioiod puo supy Buions sssuioy
jo suoypieusb mau Buyperd

®

iX00¥30Vd NO SN AdNId E

uonpzZIUPBIO 3|qLIILYD £ [S Y

610 AYYMMM » £/85-/98 (£LE)
¥£09% NI ‘PISYISSM ‘peoy As1ed G/591
uolPpPUNO] YINOA 2SIOH SSOUIDH

195 Jad

(N@D 5z$) SL$ s! uoieuop pa1sabbng ‘dse
*saoJayssauley/6.1o°yAyy o1 ob ‘4spio o]

‘AjJlenuue panssi 1 39s Mau y ‘WIb e se
way3 9AIb Jo spJed buipeul ajqnosjjod
S30Y3H SSINYVH oseydind -

‘swelboid Jswwns Ino
1€ J93]UN|OA B SE POAJOAU] dWI0dDg

‘19sieipuny yIno,4
104 3ALIJ |enuue Jno 0) 3INQLIUC)

‘sjenpiAlpul

pue sassauisng 01 a|ge|ieAe aJje

yoiym seniunyioddo diysiosuods
ojyoid ybiy ur aredpiped .

‘uonNIIUOD
Kieiouoy ue YHM JUSAS JO SUO)SI|IW
SWI9JI| & BURIOWSWWOD JBPISU0) -

d13H NVD NOA MOH

@

juaidinay diysiejoyds -
[2Y 4noA pue pieme
SIY} JO JOUOY Ul UeD | 3537 SY) OP PUE S924N0S
Aw 3z1j13n 01 21NnS 3q ||| ipaieIdaidde AIsA st suole
UOI1I9PISUOD JNOA pue 3w 03 YdNwi OS suesw
pseme siy] -3usiddas diysiejoyds diyd anig ofjeo
3y buiaq jo Jouoy Y3 10} Yyanw os noA yueyy,

Juased sweiboid Jwwns -
#SNJO
||e 104 @>uaLIadXxa [euoeonpa pue [njivpuoMm
e sem 3| jbuidel ssauley suoje 19| ‘240§3q sasioy
Y3IMm pax10Mm 13A3U pey 193ybnep AW (AN)
SUMO( UOUIDA Je pa] NoA wesboud [njispuom sy
10} NOA yueyl Aes 0} NOA 01 91Um 03 pajuem isnf |,

Juaby UOISUANXT N -
+Kep jeyy
21943 3yb11 maib A3y pue sanjaswayl pabuajjeyd
A1y A3y ‘Buipueisino si uaipjiyd 3y Yum
A11s019uUsb pue adused JINOA ‘ddusIRdXd
|nyI3puUOM B Y}IM SISH-t (FN) A3unod
yinowuopy ay3 buipinoid 1oy yonw os syueyy,,

iAHH 1LNOYV
AVS 31d0O3id LVHM




Nd PS€EF £10T/81/C1

's3s10y ssauJey 1noge bujuies| ul pa1saIalul
suoneziueb.io YinoK o3 sjelialew [euoieINPS SIS0
os|e JAHH "uoljewuojul aiow Joj dse-sdiysiejoyss

/610°3AyYy 03 o) "sdiysiejoyds payejas buidel |je jo
Bunsi| e uteyurew osfe A ‘sdiysiejoyds 263j0d
U1 000’00S$ Ueyl iow papleme sey JAHH

SIVIIALVW TVNOILLVYoNaid
ANV SdIHSYVIOHDS

*SI9YOB]

se ||am se saAeuasaidal buldel Jus||edxa ale sesioy
4AHH Y3 1gnop e INOYAA ‘S||IXS MU aJ4inboe pue
95UdpYU0D-Jj3s dojaAsp A3yl S|IYM YUM }IOM 01
9|doad BunoA 1oy 8zIs [eapl SY) WSYL 3w YdIym
spaigpJlepuels ueyy Jajjews A3ybijs aie spaigbunios

SYVLS IT19VLS dNO 13IIW

‘dse‘swiesboid/B1o7jAyy 1e s|npayds

dwed Huiwoddn Ino 323y 'ssaulsng 3510y ay1 Jo
abpapmou] J1ay1 puedxs 03 bupjoo| aie oym sisbeussy
J2p]0 J0J [9A3] diysiapes| e USAS SI 919y "uolelo|dxe
J1931ed pue saptunyioddo Buluies| yidsp-ul sainiesy
‘331A0U 3Y3 Buipnpul 25ua1iadX? JO S|9AJ] || 10}
paubisap ‘dwed Aep oAy ainjeubis inQ ‘dnoib sbe ussy
-a1d ay3 01 Asnpul Budel Y} JO MSIAISAC Ue 3pinoid
yoiym sweiboud Aep-njnwt pue buoj-Aep siayo JAHH

"SJUSWIUOIIAUS S|ge)S

ajes ul diysuewasioy punos Yyoes) A|9AIeAOUUL 9M Se
LPiod31>ely, 1o Jo pnoud st JAHH i9sioysdes e BulALp
Buipnoul — a1e2 3UINb3 Jo 123dse A19AS Ul Xi0M 0}
2cueyd ay3 syuedidnaed sA1b sweiboid SANDRIAUIIND

JONIRIIdX3T
dIHSNVWISYOH NO-SANVH

@

¢ ppurdn Yo 2anyooig IAHH

"£/85-/98 (£1€) 18 ||ed e sn dAID "dbuel sbe pue 1s319)ul
s,dnoub anoA Joy A||eayidads weiboud e sziwoisnd
URD S\ {3USAD INOA 1B sn Buiaey ul pa3saialu|

*A3anng A>pnjusy ay) pue bnr umoig

9237 Y3 ‘ueluoIS|quIEH 3Y3 31| SIUSAS Buides Jofew
Buipuane ‘sodxa YinoA pue ssiliAIlDe uoledNpa sulnbe
ul bunedidiyied ‘swesbold 1n0ds pue H-i |ooyds
‘Areiq] Bunuasaid apnpur asay] d1jgnd sy 01 buided
ssauJey Jnoge piom sy} pealds 01 £13unod dy3 ssoIde
SIUSAD SPUD)Ie UO1IEPUNOL YINOA 3SIOH SSaUIeH Y|

HOVIYLNO ALINNWWOD

NOILVANNO4 HINOA
JSYOH SSINAIVH




